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Brad Bodenmiller

From: Chris Clapsaddle <cclapsaddle@unioncountyohio.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 7:50 AM
To: Brad Bodenmiller
Cc: Matt Ackroyd
Subject: RE: Curry Farm Phase 2 - Sheet 2
Attachments: CurryFarmPh2pg1.pdf; CurryFarmPh2pg2.pdf; CurryFarmPh2pg3.pdf

Here is the Map Room Review of Curry Farm Phase 2,  Pages 1-3 
 
 
 
Page 1  
Item 1  50.67 acres should be 50.372 
Iten 2  Plat Cabinet should be Plat Book 
 
Page 2 
Item 1   A few arrows would makes C6 clearer.  I had trouble getting the reserve to close until I realized Curve 6 
didn’t account for the entire curve.  I included C1 and it was fine. 
Item 2 and 3   The bar and written scale appear they should be 1 inch = 60 feet 
 
Page 3 
Item 1 and 2  Scale is 1 inch = 60 
Item 3  Adjoining owner is Dublin Latchkey I.N. 202403120001747 3.904 acres instead of Shepherd Land Holdings 
Co. 
 
Thanks, 
Chris 
 
 
 

From: Brad Bodenmiller <bradbodenmiller@lucplanning.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 6:06 PM 
To: Chris Clapsaddle <cclapsaddle@unioncountyohio.gov> 
Subject: Curry Farm Phase 2 - Sheet 2 
 
Chris, 
 
I think you sent Sheet 1 twice. Did you have a mark-up for Sheet 2? 
 
Bradley Bodenmiller 
Director | LUC Regional Planning Commission 
P.O. Box 219 | 10820 State Route 347 | East Liberty, Ohio 43319 
P: (937) 666-3431 | www.lucplanning.com 
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